## Details of Participation

Eligibility: One offer per family/household (no groups). Promotion is for Diamond Resorts Owner(s)/Member(s) who reside in the following states: Arizona, California, Colorado, Florida, Georgia, Hawaii, Illinois, Kansas, Maryland, Massachusetts, Michigan, Missouri, Nevada, New Mexico, North Carolina, North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma, Pennsylvania, South Carolina, Tennessee, Texas, Utah, Vermont, Virginia, Washington, Wisconsin, Wyoming, whose ownership is in good standings with all payments, taxes, membership and maintenance fees are current prior to check-in. Employees of Diamond Resorts and its affiliated and subsidiary companies, and their immediate families are ineligible. Owner(s)/Member(s) must be currently employed or retired with an annual income of \$50,000 or more; must be credit worthy (no bankruptcies or foreclosures in the past two (2) years).

Presentation: ATTENDANCE AT A TIMESHARE SALES PRESENTATION LASTING 120 MINUTES IS REQUIRED. If married or living together, couples must attend the sales presentation together. All contractual parties must travel and tour together. Mandatory check-in days may apply. The port fees and gratuities in the amount of \$476.68 are non-refundable. If you fail to attend the sales presentation and all scheduled events, fail to cancel prior to check-in or do not fully meet the requirements of these terms and conditions, Diamond Resorts will return all points used for your stay and charge retail value of the cruise. The retail value is \$3,369.

Offer: Accommodation will be provided for up to two (2) adults. Advance reservations and full payment must be made prior to your stay. A valid credit card and photo ID will be required at check-in (debit cards are not accepted). Airfare, transportation, additional expenses and applicable taxes, if any, are not included with this offer. Offer is subject to availability, subject to change without notice, and void where prohibited. This offer is not valid with any other promotional offer or discount of any kind, and cannot be used in conjunction with any The Club® stay, Points or Fixed Week stays. This offer is non-transferable. Owners traveling in groups, two or more affiliated couples, are not eligible for this offer. Developer reserves the right to substitute like or similar accommodations of equal value. Maximum occupancy limitations apply. ADA Service Animals are welcome. No pets are allowed.

Central Park Balcony Cabin Accommodations are 12,155 points per couple and \$476.68

Ocean View Balcony Cabin Accommodations are 16,845 points per couple and \$476.68

The breakdown for the \$476.68 is as follows: Port Fees and Taxes per person: \$124.36

Gratuities per person: \$101.50 Booking Fee Per Cabin: \$24.96

**Cancellation**: The Annual Reservation Protection Plan and Reservation Protection Plan are not applicable to Events of a Lifetime offers. Any cancellations made between the day of booking and the day of arrival will result in the forfeiture of 100% of your points utilized for this Event of a Lifetime. Please send cancellation requests Contactus@diamondresorts.com, via chat on your Member Website or call The Club or if Platinum, call 1.877.374.7528.

## **Other Terms**

Any names and addresses acquired will be used for the purpose of soliciting the sale of time-share interests. Arizona Filing No: DM04-048071. CA DRE File No. 134852HS-A229. A fact sheet on facilities including association assessments is available upon request. Florida Seller of Travel Registration No. ST37308. N.J. Reg. No. 04-99-0002. As of February 4, 2020 the price of points in the Diamond Resorts U.S. Collection starts at \$9.74 per point and a minimum purchase of 2,500 points is required. Pricing is subject to change. The developer is Diamond Resorts U.S. Collection Development, LLC. The sponsoring broker is Diamond Resorts International Marketing, Inc. The location and mailing address of both the developer and sponsoring broker is 10600 West Charleston Boulevard, Las Vegas, Nevada 89135.

THE COMPLETE OFFERING TERMS ARE IN AN OFFERING PLAN AVAILABLE FROM SPONSOR. NY FILE NO. T10-0001.

This is neither an offer to sell nor a solicitation to buy to residents in jurisdictions in which registration requirements have not been fulfilled, and your eligibility and the timeshare plan available for purchase will depend upon the state of residency of the purchaser.

THIS ADVERTISING MATERIAL IS BEING USED FOR THE PURPOSE OF SOLICITING TIMESHARE SALES in the Diamond Resorts U.S. Collection.